GREENFIELD

COMMUNITY
GCC COLLEGE ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Eric Sumner, Director of Human Resources
CC: Michelle Schutt, President

Trevor Kearns, GCCPA President

/) :
FROM:  Chet Jordan, Interim Vice President of Academic Affairs * 74,/‘
v

DATE: October 3, 2022

RE: Seniority List for Full-Time Faculty MCCC Unit members

In accordance with Article 19.05C of the current MCCC/MTA collective bargaining
agreement, please find attached the 10/15/2022 seniority list by department/work

area for full-time faculty members at Greenfield Community College.

Should you have any questions regarding the calculations, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

ONE COLLEGE DRIVE, GREENFIELD, MA 01301
413-775-1000 | GCC.MASS.EDU



Greenfield Community College

Full-Time Faculty Unit Member Seniority List by Department
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Music
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Greenfield Community College

Full-Time Faculty Unit Member Seniority List by Department

Calculated from 10/15/2022

Outdoor Leadership
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Science

Theodore Johnson: Engineering; Physics; Science
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Social Sciences
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